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CONFIDENTIAL

October 30, 1950

The Donorable Jases I. lurray
United States Senate
MW 2!;, ﬂa 73

Dear Semator Murray:

etter of 23 October in bechalf
who hus epplied for a position
igence Agoncys applie
consldered, but wmlortunately

25X1

abwn
no suitable vacancy exists for him in the Agenoy at this

cation

tims, His application will be. retained in our astive

fils for futwre considersticn in the event thit & suite

able opening occurs, has been advised of this o5yq
in a soparstc como o,

I believe I should point ouly however, that lis
previous experience 18 In the finld of police and ine
vestigative work, and there is almost no requiremsnt for
this speclalty within the ‘gency. You will reenll 4hst
the Ceantrel Intelligence Ageney is prohibited by law
(Pe Lo 253, 80th Congress) frca laving any "polioc, sulm
pena, lowe-enforeancnt powers, or isternal security
functions,

Your interest in the Agency 1s sincercly appreciated.
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Sincerely,

Ve Be GHITH
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